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" ".Cooke, Paul W NWS

«. From: . : ONell, Mike:[Mike.ONeill @METROKC.GOV]
. Sent: - L . Wednesday, April 14, 1999 10:34 PM
D ‘ ‘Brett Amrine’ A , ,
Qe . , Goto, Karen; 'Paul Cooke'; ‘Cagney, Patrick T NWS'; ‘Wanda Gentry'
. ‘Subject: - - = - Turning Basin #3, Duwamish/hamm Creek
. Brett'and Wanda .

~ t've contacted:theé 'Port{(John Rothnie‘997-41Q"I; about using the runway as a
- site for dispesal. .John said geotechnically and-environmentally the

" material looks gaod from the information that Pat has sent them. John needs 3
" to work-out some detalils with 're?ard to the rate of delivery, timing, .
-working hours, etc.. Apparently-if we send mare than 8 trucks per hour the }’(/

© "City of Seatac'may require them to get a. special parmit. | estimated that o
- we.would-start hauling in June and complete sometime in.august. Brett can
?'ou please contact him and discuss some of these Issues in more detail and

L etme know of any problems.

-, 'He said thére is sorme concern about the material becoming to wet, | told him
_lifthat happens.we may need to fine an altemative-site. For the real wet
... material we will need to.let it dewater on site then take it may be to the
. - commercial site that we have found. I'll be meeting his geotechnical person
_-atthe site in.the near future. '

"' \Wanda what kind of agreement do we need to have with the Port of Seattie?

- Will a memorandum.o qnderstandingsufﬁce?

-EAls'o ;if_ y'oufaré" interested the rt has :dfesigned, the runWay to use what

. - 'would:normally.be considered marginal material-and will be filling for the

- :.Phextf:i' years. If you have other projects you may one to consider contacting
. emﬁ ! N .
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